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Shir'lez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 3:46 PM

To: PBSP

Cc Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: REVISED FINAL REPORT / SDQ3003K
Hi Caraline,

Finalised amount confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408g33)

FEY 2.

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 28 March, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); SUR
Subject: REVISED FINAL REPORT / SDQ3003K

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above and attached revised Final Report.
Please confirm COR as follows:

Total Labour : 7,631.00
Total Parts : 9,086.80
Total Labour & Parts : 16,717.80

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 155941

DID: 6318 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions

1



expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”



Shir'lex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 4:52 PM

To: chua.kee sin@simedarby.com.sg

Cc ‘Han Kwan Yong'; SUR

Subject: SDO 3003k OD (UOI

Attachments: OD Template.zip

Dear Kee Sin,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDQ 3003K (Excess $ 3,000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Enclose the discharge voucher for client's due execution.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Shiri_ex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 10:08 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PRELIMINARY REVISED OF SDQ 3003K
Dear Shirley,

Please proceed with the repair authorisation up to $$22.635.60
Excess: $$3,000.00

Thank You.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew

Claims Department

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Ansan Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower. Singapore 079809
Main = (85] 6222 7733 | DID » (65) 8490 9329 | Fax » (65) 6327 3869 | Email » jgnnylewiucicom &g

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any parson receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are nol the inlended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 8 March, 2019 5:15 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRELIMINARY REVISED OF 5DQ 3003K

Dear Jenny,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDQ 3003K
Date of survey: 10/12/2018
Number of days : 5 days

We have authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval of supplementary.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



_ Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 12:16 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: PRELIMINARY REVISED OF SDQ 3003K
Attachments: OD Template.zip

Dear Veron,

Please proceed with the repair authorisation up to $$18,309.75.
Excess: $$3,000.00

Enclose the discharge voucher for client's due execution.
Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Department

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleal Tower, Singapare 079905
Main = (65) 8222 7733 | DID » (85) 6490 9329 | Fak « (65) 8327 38585 | Email » jennylewTuci.com.eq

UCB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any altachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the infarmation in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nar any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not nacessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 11:52 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: PRELIMINARY REVISED OF SDQ 3003K

Dear Jenny,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDQ 3003K
Date of survey: 10/12/2018
Number of days : 5 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

1



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

—_— e e e ey

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 11:52 AM
To: SUR; "LEW JEMNNY'

Subject: PRELIMINARY REVISED OF 5DQ 3003K
Attachments: SDO 3003K (PRELI REVISED).pdf

Dear Jenny,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDQ 3003K
Date of survey: 10/12/2018

Number of days : 5 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler an behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)
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= e N Pre Lid Campany Regisiration Na. 199607 1598R
2] UBLAVE I, $02-25 PAYA UBT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 08933 TEL ¢ (065) 62563561 FAX 1 {I65) 62564315
Your Ref: M12D09321812 Date: 08 March 2019

Our Ref: CS/UOL18022035/R 1sd3

The Motor Claims Department
UNITED OVERSEAS INSUR ELTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO._SDQ 3003K .
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 10/12/2018 at the premises of M/s Performance Motors Limited and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ;S5 2892450 . (Inclusive supplemantary}
Revised Estimate Amount :S8% 1541125 . (Inclusive supplemantary)
“Check” Items Amount 8% 7.,224.35

Total 188 22,635.60

Market Value : 8% 00.000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value :8% 5268200 .

Nett Value :5% 46318.00 .

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
at the rear n/s portion

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Repair cost economical, we have authorise repair.
Kindly inform the supplementary amount is % 4,325.85
Repair days: 5 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohammed Rasul
Automotive Assessor



! ! U Auta

g = Consultants
B BB B Pte Lid Company Registration No. 199607 196R
31 UBLAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ; (065) 62563561 FAX ; (65] 625364315
Your ref: M12D09321812
Our ref: CS/UOI118022035/R1sd3 Date:11/12/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SDQ 3003K

We thank you for your instruction on 7/12/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
10/12/2018 at the premises of M/s PERFORMANCE MOTORS LIMITED

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : $$24,598.65
Revised Estimate Amount  S511,085.40
"Check" Items Amount 1 587.224.35

Total : §518.309.75
Market Value : S$99.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : §$52.682.00
Nett Value : 5546.318.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear n/s portion

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL
Automotive Assessor



WP 1B156278-01 J Pertsrmanca Modnrs Limitad - Alaxandra
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 3071 1/2018 18,40
SUEBMITTED BY: Melanie Satiawali

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

]MFQF{T.&NT NOTICE
1. Please report corractly the datails of the aceldent to speed up the claims process.
2. Thia Form must ba complatad by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be ae truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withelding of material facis may allow insurance companies io

repudiate policy liabidity

4, The issue and accepiance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admizsion of pelicy liabiity en the part of the ineurance companies.,
5. Any false reperting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. Thiz repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Asscciation of Singapore (GlA) for
archivirg and that copwes of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

30M1/2018 16:49

29112018 21:00

NEAR JUNCTION BEDOK NORTH ROAD X BEDOK MORTH AVE 3
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

FPolicy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Qcoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SDQ3003K

CHIA KAY HUA ROBIN
S51484978E
ROBINCKH@SINGNET.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +85-068722368
OTHERS-97551389

BMW
216D GRAN TOURER 7 SEATER

NORMAL USAGE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURAMNCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
(8]

CHIA PEI YIN JOANNA
S$98320663J

24/05/1993

INDOOR

08/03/2017

1 YEAR AND B MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-97551389

OTHERS-80093868
JOANNAQARAH. ROZA@GMAIL.COM

FPage 1 of 15



Address 702 UPPER CHANGI RD EAST #08-09
Postcode 486632

Was driver an emplayee of the Insured's Campany MO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vaehicle -

Insurance Company of Divers Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ND

ambulance?
Was any other materal or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca. YES

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes Please slale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

i ¥es, against whoam?

Circumstances of Accidant

REFER TO ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Reglstration Number SJR5659D

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour Kl& CERATO FORTE 2WD4DR
Details OF Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Mame of Driver QUEK WENG SENG VINCENT
MNRIC/Passport Mumber STRZE962F

Contact Mumber 97952389

Address BLK B01B KEAT HONG CLOSE #11-17
Postcode 622801

Ingurance Campany Name TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
Nature Of Damage FRONT

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Name CHIA PEI YIN JOANMNA
Approximate Age 25

Papge 2 of 14



Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle?
Waere seat belis worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospilal by
ambulance?

Address

Posteoda

BACHK & NECK
SDQ3003K

YES
YES

702 UPPER CHANGI RD EAST #08-09
486832

Page 3 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORT, T

1. Please report correetly the detalls of the accident to speed up the daims process
2. This Form must be compieted by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Drlver

3. infermaticn provided must be as truthivl and sccurate as poasible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may altow insurance companies 1o repudiate pollcy Uability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.
3, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation,

B, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the Gia Hecords Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare {GIA] for archiving and that capies of this report will for a fee be made available upon appllestion by
Interested parties.

1. By the ledgment of this report (o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report a1 the centre and 1o coples of
the repurt being made avellable sloresaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fal My knsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assockation of SINgapore |“GIA™) may/are permitied to collect, ule,
disciose andfor process my personal datafpersonal information sae out In this {form] and any other persenal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Infermation™} and disclose and transfer such
Personal information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclefs) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
wehiche{s) mvoheed in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “insurers®), the Insurers’ lawyerslaw firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police], for the purpose|s]
of

(1) processing, handling and/er dealing with my clairs including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
inwestigations relating to the claims:

[ii) Invastgating the acciden andfar my elaims;
{iii] carrying owut and/or dealing with my indtructiond or respanding to any enguiries by me:

(vl adminitering my claims {inchuding the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or nothces to e,
which could invelve clschosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a5 well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/od

(] complying with applicable law ln administering, processing, handing and/or dealing with my claims jcolectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} altinsureris) who have insured vehiciels) imvalved in this atcident and the Insurers” lawyers/Taw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal infosmation for ane or more of the above Purposes: and

fel  my Persensl Infermation may/'can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfar GIA 1o their third party service providers or
spentsfinchuding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for ane or more of the above Purpases,

[d}  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile cialms history for the purpase of fraud detection,
investigation and managerment In present and all future claims,

el theinformation so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{I} toell insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controliing or managing fraud,
regutatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(5] for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

o

Policyholaer's Signature Cerbwgr's Signature Reporting Centre/Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: [If driver i not the policyhalder} Nawme:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

TV

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

E (e fha m‘i’fwa'.f" dabe o Hime | 4&14? bedole Mo kna_ci
- - ___.____“_ fm M—}a.uﬂ "f‘f NL\&M

ane_wbice S‘Jrﬁ sqp ol olesl st Heo ﬁ-&m*zf my car -
e - r‘»f«if Pf e cellis 101, my sar was " pteared 4o i
/

r\-%q-f-l-f
7

Refer to_ectlacluc] Puter Rt

- Sosedc

(o g_:'nam»)

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

M. ooy 31 2t
Reporting Centgd Persannel's Signature

Palicyhalder's Signature Drives's Slgnature
Date & Time (H driver is not the palicyhobder) Mame:
Date & Time: NRIE/FIN N @ (U

Pagpe 5 ol 14



Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GENERAL msunmu_issucmrmu OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Ratfles Clsy #18-00 Singagors 049580 '
Tel (65) 6224 0010  Fax (65} 6224 0030

- DOperating Hours ! Monday to Friday, 09:00 - 1700
RECORMS MANAGEMENT CLNTRE UEM: SEESSINIIG { GET Reg. Mo MADCOITTIS

IMPORTANTNOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM

(&) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:
i 5
Original ReportNo : mpﬂ’l I i’g IS 1:}-1 Vehicle Reglstration No:
Name(as shownin eRIC) : Cla ] t‘l“! Hue {*I h‘;“NRrC,fFJNIPasspnrt No : Sty d w3 3 5 &

{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Dwner]) ("] Please delete as appropriate

COL 2e0Ye

+Address Singapore| |
_ Contact (Tel) ; Mobile No. : q"L lf\"l' 128
Email Address :
’ 1 val
Zq L 2k Time of Accident : 2ra0ky

Date of Accident

Beda'e  vards, foad ¥ leaile Mot ﬂw._'é,

fa= vl

A ated Gyer Sea o lAdwe 13 )

Place of Accident

Insurance Cornpany:

{B) ADDITIONALINFORMATION /AMENDMENTS:
I have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

v d wirh o slacw vader 0 g nneanee awd tHhueaflor revert epainit
>

¢
Py ﬁm"ﬂ? el -

/

W’M_ 5}12[1.&{.

Paolicyhalder [ Driver's Signature Reporting Centfe Personnel’s Signature

Date: M :
ate ;]H_‘J Vi N;::.:FINNu.: @ ({in

Date;

Page 15 of 15



12112018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Mode|:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No,:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
OF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The infermation contained hereln is correct as at 11 Dec 2018

PARFIMNF Rehata Faniine

Singapore NRIC
4978E

SDOQ3003K

Mo

11 Dec 2018

B.MMW.

214D GRAN TOURER LED MAV 7 SEATER
White

2016
3723%9520837C15A
WBAZE320305B44%928
B5.0KW (113 bhp)
$£30,861.00

15 Apr 2014

15 Apr 2016

0

£25,206.00

Yes
14 Apr 2026
$18,904.00

14 Apr 2024

A - Car up to 1400cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$446,009.00

$33.778.00

£52,682.00

oK o
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Linised Overseas Insurance Limited
U O I 3 Angon Road #28-01 Spongleaf Tower Singapore 079509
Tel: (65) 6222 7733 Faoc (65) 6327 3860 / 8327 3870
Ul xﬁf% Email: ContactUs@uol com sg

ol com &g
Ce Reg Mo 1871001582R

38

Certificate of Insurance

Mator Vehicles (Third-Parly Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapler 189)
Motor Vehicles (Third-Parly Risks and Compensalion} Rules, 1960
Road Transpori Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks) Rules, 1858 (Malaysia) ORIGINAL
CERTIFICATE NO. DHOM120027991700 Excess:  $1500/-0THERS
$3000/-APPL TO <25 YRS & OR <=3YRS EXP
Type of Cover CONPREHENSTVE $100/ -WINDSCREEN DAMAGE CLAIM
Vehicle Number SD02003K $750/-NAMED DRIVERS - OPTION 2

Name of Insured ROBIN CHIA KAY HUA
Restricted Driver(s) MNOT APPLICABLE

Period of Insurance 15 April 2017 to 14 April 2019 Engine# 37230520B37C15A
: WBA2E320305844028
Hire Purchase UNITED OVERSEAS BANK LIMITED Chassis#

PRIVATE CAR - INDIVIDUAL OWNERSHIP [MX 1]
AUTHORISED DRIVER
(1) The Insured
(2) Any other persen who is driving on the Insured's order or with his permission
(3) In the event of the death of the Insured
(s} any member of the Insured's family or a paid driver who has been driving the car during the lifetime
of the Insured and permission to drive had not been withdrawn prior to the death of Insured and
(b} any other person who has been given permission to drive the vehicle prior to the death and such
permission had not been withdrawn by the Insured

LIMITATIONS AS TO USE

lUsa only for social domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Insured's business

THE POLICY DOES NOT COVER

Usa for hire or reward or racing pace-making reliability trial or speed-testing or the carriage of goods
{other than samples) in connection with any trade or business or use for any purposes in connection with the
Metor Trade

The carriage of passengers pursuant to car pooling arrangements and payments or any of them made by the
passengers thereunder towards the running expenses of any vehicle described in the Schedule shall not be
deemed to constitute use for hire or reward

Provided that the person is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so

permitted and Is not disqualified by order of 2 Courl of Law or by reason of any enaciment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor
Vehicla.

*Limitation rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Thira-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapler 189) and Section 95 of ihe
Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these headings

I'WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Cerlificate relates i iksued in accordance with the provisions of the Moter Vehicles(Third-
Farty Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and part Iv of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia).

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

FCLSQ  Date : 20/03/2017 For the Company
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¥OU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS|E

EFFECTIVE DATE
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E¥H Dealer

Performance Motors Limited

A merber of the Sima Darky Graup
oo, Reg, Ho. 197T401559W GET Reg. Bo M2-0020081-%
303, Rlexandra Road

Sime Daroy Ferfcimance Cenkbre
Eingapore 159341

[fales & Admini &

1B,
East Coast Centre
Singapore 43BLED

Eampong Arang Road

Tl E11908E8 (AlfrerSales)

115, Alexandra Road
Sime Darby Business Centre
Singapors 163044

Tml GiiFonis (hEterSales)

Tel E3100100 TEL EXIPB533 /530 (Motorrad)
53150111 (AftsrSaleal Fax E3144597T73 Fax. G4TH6601 (AfterEalan
Fax. E4747770 B4 TIEETY iMotorrad)
GST REG. NO M2 - 0020081 - X 07 DEC 2018
ESTIMATE
[ Eatimate No. : bl 49307 Page No. : 1 of 6 |
Date Estimated : 30/11/2018
| Prepared By : Chua Kee Sin J
(- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 40000 ]
Robin Chia Kay Hua Cash Sales - Service
702 Upper Changi Road East Singapore
#08-09
| Singapore 486832 )
REGH. HO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SDQR3003K SB44928 15/04/2016 216d G TOURER 4]

i

DESCRIPTION
Replace rear tail end panel, boot lid rear bumper and remaov
e attachment etc include repair on accident damage area
ITe Y w0%¥ ?

Spray painting rear boot lid, rear bumper both rear side
fender and tail end panel

s
To remove and install boot compartment carpet and garnish
to facilitate repairs.

To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the
rear section for proper function.

To replace exhaust manifold and gasket including conduct
checks for leak.

To replace rear windscreen glass.
To conduct water leak tests.
To supply and install rear windscreen solar film.

To carry out body cavity preservation.
(For cut panel).

To carry out body cavity preservation.

(Per panel).

Sundries. ke V7 150,00/

Fe-supply rear emboss number plate. A >< 83.00
Total Labour 1: 12,317.00

DESCRIPTION QTY PRIC VALUE

DE g JTY _ PRIC p— .

FRONT SILENCER . 1_1.016.25 it~ 1,016.25 )

\




EMM Dealer

A& member of the Sime Darky Group
Co. Feg. Mo, 1974018606 GST Reg. Mo M2-00200BL-X

303,

Alexandra Road

IR0, K

Performance Motors Limited

ampong Arang Eoad

315, Alexandra Rcad

Bime Darky Business Centre

bl e it s e T Ripjegare 1S
Tel, 63180100 |Sales & Adninl Tal £3190888 [AfrerSales| EILE0533/530 (Motorrad)
180111 |afeersales) FRry  BIAAITIS Fax. E4796601 (AfterSales)
Fax, B47TATTTO E4TIEEZ4 (Motorrad)
GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE
Estimate No. : bl 468307 Page No. 2 of 6
Date Estimated : 30/11/2018
| Prepared By : Chua Kee Sin
REGN. NO. CHASSIE NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SDQ3003K 5B44928 15/04/2016 216d G TOURER 0
DESCRIPTION OTY __ PRIC VALUE
REAR SILENCER - e 1 1,167.45 7116745
TAILPIPE TRIM CHROME . 1 107.85 gL 107.85
BOOTLID T .~ 1 120435 1,204.35
TAIL PANEL £ sy X = 1 35520 355.20
RR BUMPER LH SIDE GUIDE : © 1 61.50 61.50
RR BUMPER RH SIDE GUIDE %X, 8™ 1 6150 . 6150
REAR BUMPER CARRIER T ht / 1 43440 - 434.40
SUPPORT es ~ 1 epe 1 48 45 48.45
RR BUMPER LH INNER SIDE GUIDE * - - 1 67.55 ‘67.55 |.
RR BUMPER RH INNER SIDE GUIDE | (RA <~ 1 67.55 6755 |
REAR BUMPER TRIM STRIP (CHROM) CRA 7 1 10585 105.65
LEFT PROTECT AN 1 2.10 2.10
RIGHT PROTEC . XA 1 210 2 10
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (LINES PDC P& < 1 990.40 ' 990.40
SET MOUNTS PDC SENSOR REAR A< > a N 1 62.95 62.95
REAR BUMPER TOWING FLAP EYE PRIMED YA 1 42.85 4285
LETTERING 216 D+ & A 1 64.10 64.10
GROMMET A&~ 2 0.75 /150
PLAQUE 74MM Ra- — 1 71.25 71.25
STRIKER BOOT LID Xave 1 57.15 < 57.15
LOCK TRUNKLID Y sw& 1 19380 193.80
ACTUATION UNIT 745V & 1 601.30 601.30
SPINDLEDRIVE 7 £37¢C o 2 33390 667.80
BOOT LID/TAILGATE phjg\H BOTTON ICAM - ¥ 1 48 .40 48 40
BUMP STOP % N 10 335 33.50
REAR WINDOW >'?Cr hefs -\_’?M:h I 65435 654.35
HOOK AND LOOP FASTENER . ?‘-q A 4 285 11.40
LOADING SILL COVER (ANTHRAZIT) - X 1 79.15 ‘ 79.15
TRIM PANEL TAILGATE BOTTOM INNER (S - % 1 29835 , 29835
BOOTLID SEALING AeC }'&..':;,"\ 1 143.00 . 143.00
REAR LH REFLECTOR ik 1 37.15 37.15
REAR RH REFLECTOR & N 1 37.15 37.15
GUTTERSTRIPLH 7.ANnA 1 49 45 49.45
GUTTERSTRIPRH 7. =n"~ - 1 49.45 ( 49.45
REAR LH LIGHT IN THE TRUNKLID - T 1 24580 | 24580
REAR RH LIGHT IN THE TRUNK LID ¥4, LA 1 24580 . 24580
syl . REARLHLIGHT IN THE SIDE PANEL _ 1 351.20 351.20
(ncosvf#L i REAR RH LIGHT IN THE SIDE PANEL B\ _ o 1 35120 351.20
DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTER & 1 AP~ 4 505 7 2020
ULTRASONIC SENSOR MINERALWEISS(WAgs Ra XX W # 36880 13760 1.475.20
BLIND RIVET AVIBVLE M X (M n 23 0.55 12.65
SCREW (SF PLUS M5x15) #= 2~ I A 5 0.55 275
(DGISL) BODY ADHESIVE K5B (195ML) P -~ 1 326.80 326.80
(DG} CLEANER R1 (mnmu% ﬂ'? }ﬂu.- >N 1 2615 26.15
(DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML) > A 1 26.15 26.15
(DGISL) W/SCREEN SEALANT (COLD 1 HOUR) A 2 13155 263.10
PUNCH RIVET N4 et 2V 7 LAN 19 0.55 10.45
L (DG/SL) GLASS PRIMER 30ML (VP206) M 1 27.85 27.85




BMW Dwaler

A merker of the Sime Darby Group

Co. Reg. Mo.

303, Alexandra Rcad

Performance Motors Limited

1974015598 GET Reg. Mo MZ-0020081-x

286, ¥ampong Arang Road

318,

Alexzandra Eoad

Sime Darby Performance Centre East Coast Centre SN TALH AT Y (CentTe
Singapore 150041 Singapore 418180 5;?9.3572;;53% {Rftersales)
Tel, &£3190100 [Sales & Admin) Tal, 53150885 [Afrersales) E1130611/610 (Matorcad) :
£3130111 (Afterdales) Fax. 53448773 Pax. ‘SeTaidni IAETerEalen)
Fax. 64742 647664 iMotorrad)
GST REG. NO M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE
Estimate No. : bl 49307 Page No. 3 0f B
Date Estimated : 30/11/2018
L Prepared By : Chua Kee Sin J
# -
REGN. NO. CHASSTSE HO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SDQ3003K EB44928 15/04/2016 216d G TOURER o
LN .

-5

HOV

0[] (3 (B 22 Zewmy
(o{z

Gore (ob¥

L@ Rl

Renmgy b1 =ik

12,281.65

LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify

the Repairer of the following:

« To maurvey beforsiaher spray paening

» To Gispley demaged pars) during resurvey

» Parts pricss are subec! lo confirmation

» Thind party sureey ks on & "Wilhout Prajudics” besis

o Mo sgal modfication(s) b alowed

» Supplemaniary ftemis) st be resunveyed and
s subject 1o final apnroval from insurenos Company

Acknomisdged by Repare:
gt

Dl

Labour 1 12,317.00
Parts 12,281.65
Labour 2 g, qiﬁg.éﬁ 0.00
Excess £t 0.00
Total GST @ 7% 1,721.91

Grand Total

26,320.56 |

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**

** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **




Performance Motors Limited

A marritses o the Sirvss Dactry Sreup
S0 Al P, 14 P2 1650W, OFT FAng, Po, ME-00EE 1R

SUPPLEMENTARY
Estimate Mo : b1 45307 Fage Mo,
[ate Estimated : 30/11/2018
Preparad By : Chua Kee 5in
REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - 115
Robin Chia Kay Hua United Overseas Insurance Ltd
702 Upper Changi Road East 3 Anson Road #28-01 Springleaf Tower
#08-09

Singapora 0799095
Singapora 486832

REE NO CHASS 5 MO RE@ DATE MIEL M LEACE
S5DQ3003K 5R44528 15/04/2016 216d G TOURER 0
CESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE DISC. % METT
# To transfer lock mechanism from ald to new baoot lid 451.00 45}.1]5/ A

include conducting checks on new boct lid central locking
gystem for proper function

DESCRIFTION UNIT PRICE QTY  DISC. % NETT
# CLAMPING BUSH * 54.30 1.00 5430 7
# \V BAND CLAMP * 4285 1.00 4285k "
# GASKET * 8.25 1.00 825 A <
# EXCH DIESEL PARTICULATE FILTER EUS * 3727.75 1.00 372775 M 21
# HOLDER EXHAUST SYSTEM * 2790 1.00 27.90 M j, !
# COMBINATION NUT M14X1.5* 555 2.00 11.10 A=~
¥ FIVET * 0.45 6.00 2,70 pa < 1
Total Labour ; 451,00
Total Parts: 387485
Total Labour & Parts : 432585

Final Regort SDQ30032K, Page 1 Finalized by: Caroline DID: 63190174 Fax: 64794601



8K Dealer Performance Motors Limited

by
h merber of the Sima Darby Group Ce,,

Co, Reg. Wo, 197401555 G3T Reg. Wo ME-0020081-x

0%, Rlexandra Road 280, Xampong Arang Eoad N5, Ammnctm omeL -
sime Darby Performance Centre East Coast Centre g-‘;z‘;;:j:ﬂ ?::;:E“ s
SLIRpGrE 1551 Singapore 20180 Tel. €1130528 iAfterSales)
Tel, 63190100 (Sales & Rdmin} Tel., E3I150888 (AfterSales) §3180533,/530 (Mocorrad)
53190111 (AftersSales) Fax, E3445773 Fik, €4796E01 IKEENESRTERI
it b EATAEETA iMotorrad]

GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

[ Estimate MNo. : hl 49307 Page No. : 4 of 6 b
Date Estimated : 20/11/2018

| Prepared By : Chua Kee Sin e,

i b
REGH. NO. CHASSIS NO. EEGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SDQ3003K 5B44928 15/04/2016 216d G TOURER 0

Terms & Conditions of Service

1. Al requests far servicing, repairs, replacemants or installations to the Vehicle (collectively, “Repairs”) are subject to acceptance by Performance Motors Limited ("PML") and
PML shall have the absolute discretion to reject or deny any reguest for the Repairs

2. The list of the Repairs or quantum of charges for the Repairs printed overleaf are estimates only and PML shall be entitted to camy cut addtional repairs or replacements
{"Additional Werks") o in its absolute discretion, Addibonal Works are necessary provided that, where the cost of additional Works exceed S$250, PML shall obtain the
cusiomer's prior consent (whather given arally or otherwisa) before carmying cut the additional Works.

3. Subject to clause 2 above and save in the case of manifest error or gross negligence. in the event where PML's estimation of the Repaire recommended for the Vehicle differs
from the Customer's own estimation of repairs needed, PML's estimate shafl prevail

4, The Vehicle accepled by PML for the Repairs shall remain, at all tmes, at the Customer's own risk while the Vehicle undergoes the Repairs at PML's premises. PML's visual
Inspection and record of the physical condition of the Vehicle made prior to the commencement of the Repairs shall be binding and conclusive as between PML and the
Customer. The Customer shall ensure that all valuables are removed from the Viehicle prior to delivering i to PML for the Repairs. PML shall not be liable, in any way, for theft,
fire, accident, loss of or damage to the Vehicle, s contents or accessones whatsoewer

5. The Vehicle may be driven on the road if and when PML, in s absclute discretion, decides that it is necessary for the purposes of canying out 18815 in connection with the
Repairs. Should any damage occur 1o the Vehicle in such an instance, PML's liability will be limited to the rectification of damage, free of charge.

6. PML's enfire liability whether, in respect of faulty workmanship or otherwise, shall be limited 1o the rectification of any faulty workmanship or other faults, free of charge, sech
faults being reasonably determined by PML 1o have been caused by PML in the course of the Repairs. The Customer shall, nevertheless, be responsible for all costs for the
dizassembly, diagnosis, inspection of the Vehicle etc, a1 PML's current labour charge-out rate, necessarily incurred for the purpose of determining the cause of the fault{s) if it is
fownd that the fault(s) is or are not caused by PML

7. Except as provided in clause & above, PML makes no warranty (whether expressed or implied) in regpect of the Repairs and shall not. to the fullest extent permitted by law, be
lsable under any circumstances for special, consequeential or incidental damages inchuding but not imited to the lass of use of or depreciation in value of the Vehicle.

8 Unless otherwise agreed by PML in wiiting, the Customer shall pay the costs of the Repairs owing to PML, in cash, upon the completion of the Repairs and before the Customer
collects the Vehicle, In the event any credst is granted by PML at its absolute discretion, and the Customer fails to make payment of the costs of the Repairs (or any part thereof)
by the agreed payment dale, interest shall be imposed on the sum remaining unpaid at the rate of 1% per month (ar part thereof) from the due date of payment until the date all
payments are actually received by PML. PML reserves the nght, at any time. to suspend or withdraw any credit facility granted to the Customer without assigning any reason
whatsoever

8. The Cusiomer shall collect the Vehicle within 48 hours from the date PML notfies the Customer, {whether orally o otherwise), that the Vehicle is ready for collection. In the
event that the Customer fails 1o coliect the Vehicle within 48 hours, the Customer shall, in addition to the costs of the Repairs owing 1o PML, pay all storage charges, at a rate to
be determined by PML provided atways that the Customer shall not, under any circumsiances, hold PML liable for any loss of or damage to the Vehicle. its contents or
accessones or for any deterioration in the quality of or damage to the Vehicle arising from such storage. In the event that the Customer fails to collect the Vehicke for more than
14 days, PML shall be enfitlied, at its absolute discretion, 1o dispose of the Vehicle & deduct, from the proceeds of disposa!, PML's costs in connection with the diposal as well
as all other monies owing to PML

10. H PML does not receive any notification of faulty workmanship from the Customer within 7 days from the date the Customer collects the Viehicle from PML, the Customer shall
be deemed 1o have accepted the Repairs as satisfaciony

11, If the Vehicie is sent to PML for the Repairs by any person other than the Customer, PML shall be entitled, without need to make any inquiry, to treat such third party as acting
for and on the Customer's behalf. PML shall be entitied to rely on this ostensible authority to carmy out the repairs in compliance with such third party's instructions and the
Customer shall not hold PML liable for any loss or damage suffered by the Customer as a result and shall pay for the costs of the Repairs owing 1o PML and further indamnify
PML against all claims, losses, expenses, damages suffered or incurred by PML arising from PML's reliance on such authorily andior compliance with such instructions.

12: PML may, in its absalute discrefion and upon the Customer's request, provide a driver to deliver the Vehicle from the Customer to PML's premises or vice versa provided always
that the driver shall, dunng the time of such conveyance of the Viehicle, be deemed o be the servant of the Customer and ned that of PML's and the Customer shall not hold
PML liable for any accident, loss of or damage to the Vehicle or its comtents or accessones while the same is under the custody of the driver

13, These Terms & Conditions of Service including all annexes and attachments hereto contains the entire agreement between PML and the Customer with respect to the Sefvices
described in the Repair Order and supersedes all previous agreements and understandings between PML and the Customer relsting to the subject matter herein. Mo
amendments or changes to these Terms & Conddions of Service shall be effective unless made in writing and signed by authorized representatives of both PML and the
Customer

14. I any term ar provision of these Terms & Condiions of Service shall be heid to be invalid, illegal or unenforceatle. the remaining ferms and provisions of these Terms &
Condifions of Service not affected by such invalidity, illegality or unenfarceability shall remain in force and effect.



== Performance Motors Limited

A member of the Bime Darby Group @;

Co. Reg. R0, 1974015685W GST Reg. No M2-0020081-X

315, Alexandra Hoad
Eime Darby Business Centre
Singapore 159944

103, Alexandra Road
Sime Darby Perlormacce Centre

B0, Eampong Arang Road
st Coask Centre

£

Singapore 159941 sinoete. SaGEon - ; Tel, 3100528 (Rftersales)

Tel €3100100 {Sales L Adman) Tel E1LS0RER (AfterZales GI1B0533/630 (Moterrad)
iAfrerSales) Fax. #£3448773 Fax, E4796601 (Aftertalen)

Fax EATHGEEE iMatorrnd)

GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

[ Estimate No. ' bl 49307 Page No. : 5 of 6 ]
Date Estimated : 30/11/2018

| Prepared By : Chua Kee Sin J
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SDQ3003K 5B44928 15/04/2016 216d G TOURER 0

15 A person not party 1o these Terms & Conditions of Service shall have no right under any legislaton for the enforcement of contractual terms by a third party (whethes in force
now of to be enacted in the future and as the same may be modified, adapted or supplemented from tme to time) 1o enforce any term in these Terms & Conditions of Service.

16. The laws of the Republic of Singapore shall govem the validty and interpretabon of these Terms & Condiions of Service and the Parties submi to the exclusive jursdiction of
the Courts of the Republic of Singapore

17. The Sima Darby Motors Growp companies in Gingapore are committed to ensuring that your personal data is protected. The purpose of this documen is 10 explain how we
collect information about you, the procedures that we have in place to safeguand your privacy and how you can instruct us if you prefer to limit the use of that information

7.1 The Vendor shall collect and uge the Customer’s personal data for any of the fellowing purposes, including but not limited fo:

{a) the registration of the Vehicle with the relevant ransportation authorites, Including but not kmited to Land Transpaort Authority,

(b)] sharing of the Custorner's personal data with the Vendor's principal, its related corporations and contractors, whether within Singapore or overseas, andior insurance
companies, 50 as 1o provide the necessary warranties and'or extended warranties for the Vehicle io the Customer;

(&) sharing of the Cusiomer's personal data with nancial instifufions and motor vehicle insurers, on the Customer's behalf, in order far the Customer to obiain financing
for the purchase of the Vehicle and the motor insurance on the Vehicle and when necessary, to obtain the loan ameounts ouistanding from financial institutions. on
the Customer's behalf 50 as to assist the Customer in efflecting the Vehicle loan redemptions,

(d) serwcing of Vehicle and to update the Vendor's afler-sales service records. The relevant personal data shall be used by the Vendor, itg appainted afer-gales
service dealers, agents and sub-contraciors andlor the Vendor's principal andior its  related corporations whether within or cutside Singapare 1o provide the relevamt
afer-sales service andior to repair the Vehicle and 1o communicate with the Customer on any matter relating to the provision of the services in general including to
meatify this Customer by any means, including by short message services ("SMS’) of the next/ subsequent dateimilaage for routing senvice for the Vehicle;

(e] administrative, research and analysis purposes to enable it fo monitor and improve the services it provides; and

{fy organizing events for the Customer, to inform the Customer of such events by any means {Including through SMS, mult-media services ("MMST), phone call, fax,
magazines, or brochures) any new products, promotions or services provided by the Viendor in Singapore

17.2  The Vendor shall also disclose the Cusiomer's personal data
{a) 1o its service providers, for example, providers of web hosting o mainlenance services, Tor the purpose of supplying itsell with the inter connected servers andlor
weh site links with the relevant autharities

ib} 1o its customer service agencies whether within or oulsice Singapore for adminigtrative, research and analysis purposes 1o enabée Il lo mondtor and improve ihe
SEIVICES I provides;

(c) 1o the Vendor's service providers andior the Vendor's principal, its related corporations and contraclors whether within or outside Singapore for the purpose of
organizing events for the Customer, fo inform the Customer of and send to the Customer by any means (including through SMS, MMS, phone call, fax, magazine or
brochures) any new products or promations of $ervices that are proviged by the Vendor andlar the Viendor's principal whethes within or outside Singapore,

(d] 1o the WVendor's business pariners for the purpose of carmping out product promotions;
(e to the Vendor's stakeholders and the Vendor's principal and ltsftheir related corporations and contractons for the purpase of carrying out audits,

{fy 1o the Vendor's principal andior the Vendor's stakeholders and their respective related corporations and contractors whether within or outside Singapore for the
purposes of camying out audits, and

(g) to the Vendor's principal and its related corporations whether located within or outside Singapore for the purpose of responding o any of the Customer's enquiries

173 The Vendor shall retain the Cusiomer's personal data either for the penod of the business relationship of, for the requisite retention penods as stipulated in any
contractual arrangements or under any apphicable law, whichever is later

17.4  If the Vendor amends any provision in this clause17, it will notify the Customer via e-mail and may place notices on the Vendor's web site. The Vendor's email to the
Customer shall require the Customer’s consent to its change of use of the Customer's personal data. Conbnued use of the Vendor's services shall signify the
Customer's agreemant to any such changes.

17.5 The personal data the Customer provides may be transfesred 1o the Vendor's printipal within or outside Singapore for surveys and research purposes conducied with
the objective of enhancing the Customer's satisfaction

176  The Customer shall have a right to request a copy of the personal data the Viendor holds about the Cusiomer and information about the ways in which the Cusiomer's
personal data has been or may have been used or disclosed within a year before the date the Customer's request. If the Customer wishes o exercise (his right, the
Customer shall complete the Vendor's prescribed form andfor

(@) put his request in writing and indicale whether he would like o have a copy of his personal data or he wishes fo have information about the ways im which his
parsonal data is used or disclosed duning the past year or bath;
(b] imclude proof of his wentily and address (&g a copy of the Customer's driving licence and a recent credit card bill}; and

[e) specty the personal data he wanis access to, mcluding any account or reference numbers where appicable

The Vendor shall reply to the Customer as soon a3 reasonably possible upan its receipt of the Customer's request.
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17.7  The Customer shall pay an amount io access his personal data in the manner stated in Clause 17 6(a) above

178 The Customer shall have the nght 1o comact any Inaccuraces in his personal data free of charge. If the Customer wishes to exercise this right, the Customer shall
(&) put his request in writing,

{b) provide the Vendor with encugh information to identfy himself (e.g. the Customer's account number, username, registration details); and
(c} speciy the information that is incorrect and what it should be replaced with
The Vendar shall reply 1o the Customer as soon as practicable upon its receipt of the Customer's request

178 The Customer's access or cormection request will not be granted as of night; the Vendor's ability o accede to the Cusiomer's BCCESS O COMEclion request is subjected o
he pronibitions and exceptions set oul or which may be set out in the Singapore Personal Data Protection Act ("PDPA") and i3 accompanying regulations

17.10 The Customer shall have the night to ask the Vendor to stop collecting, using or disclosing his personal data for any of the abovementioned purposes set out in Clauses
17.1and 17.2. W the Customer wishes o exercise this night, the Customer shall complete the Vendar's prescribed form andior
(8] put his request in writing by way of an email sent to the Vendor,

(b) provide the Vendor with his name, NRIC number, mobiie numiber, ermail and Vehicle registration number to identify the Customer, and
{c} if the Customer's objection is not fo direct marketing in general, but to direct marketing by a particukar channel (g.g. voice call, SMS, MMS_ fax. mailers or email), the
Customer has to specify the channel he is withdrawing his consent to,

1711 In the event that the Customer withdraws consent to the collection, use or disclosure of his personal data such that it materially affects this Agreement and it renders the
Vendor unabde 1o, or such that it becomes difficult for the Vendor 1o perform or property perform o discharge s obgations under this Agreement, at law, under the
warranty undertakings, or i1s role as a responsible dealer of BMW vehicles. the Vendor may at its discretion, be entitied to terminate this Agreement with the Customer

17.12 The obtaining the Customer's consent for the collection, use or disclosure of his personal data under this clause 17 is subject to the exceptions set out or which may be
s&l out in the PDPA,

17,13 The Customer shall acdress zll comminications pertaining 1o this Clause 17 to:

The Data Pratection Officer
Perormance Molors Limited

Address

Sime Darby Perormance Centre
303 Alexandra Road

Singapore 1585941

Email address

dataprotectan@pmi com .sg



Performance Motors Limited
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FINAL REPORT
Estimale Mo bl 49307 Page ho. :
Cote Estimeted 30/11/2018
Frepared By Chua Kee 5in
REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - 115

Robin Chia Kay Hua
702 Uppar Changi Foad East
#08-09

United Overseas Insurance Ltd
3 Anson Foad #28-01 Springleaf Tower

Singaporae 0755059
Singapora 486832

FEGM MO OHBsg 5 MO FEGN DATE MIEL M LEAE
SDQ3003K SB44928 15/04/2016 216d G TOURER 4]
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE DISC. % NETT
Toreplace rear bumper and attachments, boat lid, rear 2550.00 2.550.00
RH fight in side panel include making goad the tail end
panel and knocking out dents caused by the accident
To spray paint boot lid, rear bumper and tail end pane! 2339.00 2,399.00
To remove and install boot compartment carpet and 230,00 230,00
garnish to facilitate repairs
To check elactrical wiring systems and lightings at the 150,00 150,00
rear section for proper function
Ta replace exhaust manifold and gasket include 952.00 952,00
conducting checks for leak
* To remove and install rear windscreen glass to facilitate 74.00 574.00
repairs
To conduct water laak tests 75.00 75.00
Tao carry out body cavity presarvation 100,00 100.00
(Per panel)
# To transfer lock mechanism from old to new baaot lid 451,00 451.00
include conducting checks on new baot lid central locking
system for proper function
Sundries 150.00 150.00
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTy DISC. % METT
# CLAMPING BUISH * 54,30 1.00 54.30
# \V BAND CLAMP * 4285 1.00 4285
# GASKET * 825 1.00 B25
FRONT SILEMCER 101625 1.00 1.016.25
REAR SILEMCER 1,167.45 1.00 1,167.45
# EXCH DIESEL PARTICULATE FILTER ELIS = 372775 1.00 3,727.75
# HOLDER EXHAUST SYSTEM = 27.90 1.00 27.90

Final Report SDQ3003K, Page 1

Finalised by: Caroling DID; 63190174 Fax: 54794601
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FINAL REPORT

# COMBINATION NUT M14x1.5* 3.53 200 11.10
BOOTLID 1,204,335 1.00 1,.204.35
REAR BUMPER CARRIER 434,40 1.00 434.40
SUPPORT 4845 1.00 48,45
RR BUMPER LH INMNER SIDE GUIDE 67.55 1.00 67.55
RR BUMPER RH INMNER SIDE GUIDE 67.55 1.00 67.55
REAR BUMPER TRIM STRIP (CHROM) 105.65 1.00 10565
REAR BUMPER PAMEL PRIMED (LINES PDC 950,40 1.00 990.40
GROMMET 0.75 2.00 1.50
PLAQUE 74anM 71,25 1.00 7125
# RNET * 0.45 6.00 270
REAR LH REFLECTOR 3715 1.00 3715

# SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS
Total Labowr : 7,631.00
TotelParts: 908680
Total Labour & Parts 16,717.80
Deduction for Excess : 3,000.00
Total Repair Costs less Excess: 13,717.80
GST @7%: 960.25
Grand Total : 14,678.05

Final Report SDQ3003K, Page 2 Finalised by: Caraline DID: 63160174 Fax: 4794601



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapaore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 8256 4315
Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref . CS/UON8022035/R1sd3s2

RO

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01

SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 Date: 03-04-2019

Code : UOI2
" Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SDQ 3003K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M12D08321812 Excess (3) 3,000.00
Assign From FELIS Assign Date 07/12/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model EMW. 216D GRAN TOURER |eg.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No., WEAZE320305B44928 Colour WHITE
Odometer 54679 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R17 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[205/55R17 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R17 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55R17 GOODYEAR & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  29/11/2018 |Inspection Date 10/12/2018
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRAROAD
SINGAPORE 159941
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE 1S S$59.000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
BYIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDQ 3003K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607188-R

Page No.:1 of 3

- Estimate Qur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition wﬂrmo:{;} ’igl}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT SILENCER (SN) BENT 1,016.25 1,016.25
1|REAR SILEMCER (SN} BENT 1,167 45 1,167.45
1|TAILPIPE TRIM CHROME (SN) SERVICEABLE 107.85 -
1IBOOTLID (5HM) BENT 1,204.35 1,204.35
1|TAIL PANEL (SN} TO REPAIR SEE 355,20
LABOUR
1|RR BUMPER LH SIDE GUIDE (SN) SERVICEABLE 51.50 -
1|RR BUMPER RH SIDE GUIDE (5N SERVICEABLE 61.50 -
1|REAR BUMPER CARRIER (SM) BENT 434 .40 434 40
1|SUPPORT (SN) CRACKED 48.45 48 45
1|RR BUMPER LH INNER SIDE GUIDE (SN} CRACKED 67.55 67 .55
1|RR BUMPER RH INMNER SIDE GUIDE (SN} CRACKED 67.55 BT .55
1|REAR BUMPER TRIM STRIP (CHROM) (SMN) CRACKED 105.65 105.65
1|LEFT PROTECT (SN) NOT MECESSARY 210 -
1|RIGHT PROTEC (SN) NOT NECESSARY 210 -
1|REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (LINES PDC}) (SN) DEFORMED 990,40 990 40
1|SET MOUNTS PDC SENSOR REAR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 6295 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING FLAP EYE PRIMED (SN) NOT NECESSARY 42 85 -
1|LETTERING 216 D (SN) NOT NECESSARY 6410 -
2|GROMMET (SN) NECESSARY 1.60 1.50
1|PLACUE 74MM (SN NECESSARY 71.25 71.25
1|STRIKER BOOT LID (SN} SERVICEABLE 57.15 -
1|LOCK TRUNK LID (SN) SERVICEABLE 193.80 -
TACTUATION LINIT (SN) SERVICEABLE B01.30 -
2|SPINDLE DRIVE (SN) SERVICEABLE 667 .80 -
1|BOOT LID / TAILGATE PUSH BOTTON ICAM (SN) SERVICEABLE 48 40 =
10|BUMP STOP (SN) MOT NECESSARY 33.50 -
TIREAR WINDOW (SN) NOT NECESSARY BR4.35 -
4|HOOK AND LOOP FASTENER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 11.40 -
1|LOADING SILL COVER (ANTHRAZIT) (SN} NOT NECESSARY 79.15 -
1| TRIM PANEL TAILGATE BOTTOM INNER (S (SM) NOT NECESSARY 208.35
T1|BOOTLID SEALING (SN} NOT NECESSARY 14300 -
1|REAR LH REFLECTOR (SN) CRACKED 37.15 37.15
1|REAR RH REFLECTOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY aras -

Report Ref No. CS/UQI18022035/R1sd3s2




Report Ref No. C5/UOI18022035/R 1sd3s2

' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
= TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg, No. 19-8607198-R Page Mo.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:ﬂ?ﬁi; Qur “t:l]“’“"
1|GUTTER STRIP LH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 40,45 -
1|GUTTER STRIP RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 49,45 :
1|REAR LH LIGHT IN THE TRUNK LID {SN) NOT NECESSARY 245 80 =
1|REAR RH LIGHT IN THE TRUNK LID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 245 80 s
1|REAR LH LIGHT IN THE SIDE PANEL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 351.20 )
1|REAR RH LIGHT IN THE SIDE PANEL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 351,20 2
A|DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE COVERTER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 2020 -
HULTRASONIC SENSOR MINERALWEISS(WADSS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1,475.20 -
23|BLIND RIVET AVIBVLE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1285 ’
5|SCREW (SF PLUS M5X15) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 275 4
1|(DGISL) BODY ADHESIVE K5B (195ML) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 326.80 .
1|(DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML} (SN} NOT NECESSARY 26.15 :
1|(DG) CLEANER R1 (100ML} (SN} MOT NECESSARY 25.15 g
2|(DG/SL) WISCREEN SEALANT (COLD 1 HOUR) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 26310 :
19|PUNCH RIVET N4 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.45 ;
1|(DG/SL) GLASS PRIMER 30ML (VP208) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 27.85 -
1|SUNDRIES (SN} NECESSARY 150.00 150.00
1|REAR EMBOSS NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 83.00 -
1|CLAMPING BUSH (SN} (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 54.30 54.30
1|V BAND CLAMP (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 4285 42 85
1|GASKET (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 825 8.25
1|EXCH DIESEL PARTCULATE FILTER EUS (SN) BENT 372775 372775
(ADDITIONAL)
1|HOLDER EXHAUST SYSTEM (SN} (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 27.90 27.90
2| COMBINATION NUT M14X1.5 (SN} (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 11.10 11.10
8|RIVET (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 2.70 2.70
16,389.50 9,236 80
LAEBOQUR
REPLACE REAR TAIL END PANEL, BOOT LID, REAR 4,250.00 2,560.00
BUMPER AND REMOVE ATTACHMENT ETC INCLUDE
REPAIR ON ACCIDENT DAMAGE AREA. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF TAIL PANEL
SPRAY PAINTING REAR BOOT LID, REAR BUMPER, 4,436.00 2.399.00
BOTH REAR SIDE FENDER AND TAIL END PANEL.
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL BOOT COMPARTMENT 271.00 230,00
CARPET AND GARNISH TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.




I Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
BJE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 15-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
: c Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts ondition Workshop ($) (s)
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND 177.00 150.00
LIGHTINGS AT THE REAR SECTION FOR PROPER
FUNCTION.
TO REPLACE EXHAUST MANIFOLD AND GASKET 1,121.00 952,00
INCLUDING CONDUCT CHECKS FOR LEAK.
TO REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 574.00 574.00
TO CONDUCT WATER LEAK TESTS. 75.00 75.00
TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN SOLAR  |NOT NECESSARY 531.00 :
FILM.
TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION, (FOR  |NOT NECESSARY 531,00 -
CUT PANEL)
TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. (PER 118.00 100.00
PANEL)
TO TRANSFER LOCK MECHANISM FROM OLD TO NEW 451.00 451.00
BOO LID INCLUDE CONDUCTING CHECKS ON NEW
BOOT LID CENTRAL LOCKING SYSTEM FOR PROPER
FUNCTION. (ADDITIONAL)
12,535.00 7,481.00
GRAND TOTAL 28,924.50 16,717.80
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 16,717.80)
Report Ref No, CS/UQI18022035/R15d3s2
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sobely for the use and benefit of the Clent named on the front page of this Report,

Hao liability of respensibiity whatsoever, in cemact or lor, s acoepted to any third p
Bepert. In whele erin part, does 50 8l his or her own sk,




